From: Monika Arris <marris@co.collin.tx.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 4:42 PM

To: Bill Bilyeu <bbilyeu@co.collin.tx.us>

Cc: Nicole Gillespie <ngillespie@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: Tax Rate Analysis "eye-chart"

Bill,

Attached is the tax rate analysis with the assumptions of selling all of the remaining authorization in
2023. 2024-2029 is the maximum capacity the county can sell with a level debt payment and
maintaining the current debt tax rate of $0.04427. | used 4.5% growth factor for the next two years and
then dropped to 3% thereafter. Over the past ten years we have had an total value increase of 3% or
higher. New construction has held a steady increase in the 3%-4% range so | am comfortable with the
projected growth used in the analysis.

Adj Taxable % Increase

Value % due to
FISCAL YEAR TAX YEAR Change New Value
2013 2012 3.00% 1.72%
2014 2013 6.16% 2.21%
2015 2014 9.31% 3.02%
2016 2015 11.23% 3.19%
2017 2016 12.59% 3.50%
2018 2017 13.74% 4.57%
2019 2018 11.51% 4.48%
2020 2019 7.93% 3.80%
2021 2020 4.45% 3.37%
2022 2021 7.13% 3.25%
2023 2022 17.31% 3.82%
Regards,

Monika Arris, CGFO, CIO
Director of Budget & Finance
Collin County

Office: 972-548-4603

Cell: 214-686-7242

Fax: 214-491-4828
MArris@collincountytx.gov
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